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Municipal Licensing and Standards Please Reply 1o:

Pat Thornback. Acting Supervisor
Licensing Services
850 Coxwell Ave. 3" Floor
Toronto. ON
M4cC 5R1
Tel: 416-397-6700

Fax: 416-338-7225

October 22, 2009

Trattoria Giancarlo Ltd
593 College St
Toronto, Ontario

M6G 1B2

Re: Sidewalk/Boulevard Cafe Application — File #A959532

I'am writing in reference to your application for Sidewalk/Boulevard Cafe privileges.

Boulevard cafes are governed by the criteria set out in Chapter 313 of the former City of Toronto
Municipal Code. One of the provisions of the Code is that boulevard cafes shall provide 2.13
meters clearance from the curb and/or any street furnishings (i.e. tree planters, poles, and
benches:..) in order to maintain adequate pedestrian space.

A review of the proposed location has determined taking into consideration the Clearance requirement
described above, that there is insufficient space to operate g boulevard café at this location. Therefore,
your application has been refused as applied for.

If you require further information, please contact Pat Thornback at 416-392-6700.

Yours truly,

Pat Thornback

Acting Supervisor

Municipal Licensing & Standards
Road Allowance
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Pat Thornback 9 NV25 A9
Acting Supervisor, Licensing Services
850 Coxwell Ave. 3 Floor
Toronto, ON

Re: Appeal | Refusal of Application A959532 / 593 COLLEGE STREET

Dear Pat,
We hereby tender our intention to appeal the decision to deny the above noted front-outdoor patio license.
Thanking you in advance for your anticipated assistance with this file, | remain,

Yours Truly,

carlo pierozzi
president

BRAIN-&

corporation



K93 ottt

E

STRCET







